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From: weili

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 8:41 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: FW: Somfy Systems,Inc., FCC ID: DWNX10RTS, Assessment NO.:
ANO05T4929, Notice#1

Hi, Helen.

Attached please find the revised report and POA/ confidential letters.
Regards,

Wei

> Question #1: Please revise the test report to indicate the rule part
the EUT was tested with.

>

> Question #2: Please reorganize the LC test data to show frequency,
Line (Hot line or Neotral line), reading, limit, margin.

>

> Question #3: Please submit an Agent Authorization Letter.

>

> Best Regards,

> Helen Zhao

>

>

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note

> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
> submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should

> be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>

>



